06/08/2020 Gmail - Fwd: PO P00262826, PN C75461

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: PO P00262826, PN C75461

1 message
Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk> 6 August 2020 at 10:15
Reply-To: sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>, Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Please see the below emails.

Forwarded to you guys as you both did one each of these orders.

Thanks
Sarah x

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 6 Aug 2020 at 10:09

Subject: Fwd: PO P00262826, PN C75461
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

Please update the sales order dates.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 6 Aug 2020 at 10:08

Subject: Re: PO P00262826, PN C75461

To: Gonzalez, Jose H <Jose.Gonzalez@teledyne.com>
Hi Joe

We will update the schedule.

Steve
On Wed, 5 Aug 2020 at 19:26, Gonzalez, Jose H <Jose.Gonzalez@teledyne.com> wrote:

Steve,
PO P00262826, PN C75461

| have new instructions on this order, please if possible ship 70ea cables as per schedule otherwise
| want to re-schedule

deliveries, 650ea to 10-16-20 and 500ea to 11-13-20.
Please confirm...

Thank youl!

Joe Gonzalez

Buyer/Planner I
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" S TELEDYNE
ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS

Everywhereyoulook™
16830 Chestnut Street
City of Industry, CA 91748-1020
United States
Email: jose.gonzalez@teledyne.com
Tel. +1 (626)934 1596
Fax. +1 (626) 934 1599
web page: http://www.teledyne-ai.com
NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message and its

attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and
please delete it from your computer.
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